
 

            Bulletin: 67-21 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Andy Jackson, Product Manager, Louvers   

DATE: November 29, 2021 

SUBJECT: Enhanced Louver Submittals  
 

 
Many of our louver models will have a new, modern, static 
submittal. We are implementing the new submittals in 
phases. The models listed below are in Phase 1 as part of 
the December 6 CAPS® 4.37 release. These submittals are 
available on Greenheck.com.  
 

Louver Models Included in 
Phase I of Submittal Updates 

ESD-202 ESJ-202 EHM-601 
ESD-403 ESJ-401 ESID-430 
ESD-435 ESJ-602 FSJ-402 
ESD-603 ESK-402 FSJ-602 

ESD-6345 EDJ-401 FDS-402 
ESD-635HP EDJ-601 FDS-602 

EDD-401 EDK-402 
 

EDD-601 EDK-430 
 

 
 
We are confident you will find the new format of the static 
louver submittals pleasing to the eye and far more functional. We added hyperlinks to direct you to the 
relevant information you wish to see or include with your submittal package(s). These submittals now 
include links to standard louver head, sill, and jamb details. Additionally, you can easily access any 
available option or accessory information. You also have a direct link to our Louver Finishes and Colors 
catalog. We have updated these submittals to include metric measurement units in addition to the English 
measurement units stated.  
 
We look forward to your feedback on these new static louver submittals. Our intention is to update all of 
our louver products to the new, modern, static submittal format by Spring of 2022. 
 
Please contact the louver team at louvers@greenheck.com or 800-373-4866 with questions. 
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